Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Aaron Sumexheltza; Dave Collyer; DJ Pohl; Gavin McGarrigle; Gordon Planes; Jill

Tipping; Josie Osborne; Karen Tam Wu; Kathryn Teneese; Lee Loftus; Matt Horne;
Michelle Molnar; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; Susan Yurkovich; Sybil Seitzinger; XT:Bachrach,
Taylor FLNR:IN; Tessica Truong

Cc: CSCG Advisory Council ENVEX; 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org’;
'marcia.smith@teck.com’; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX;
'reisa.young@teck.com'; 'deb@cleanenergycanada.org'

Subject: .13

s.13

Elaine

Elaine Cross

A/Project Diretor

Climate Action Secretariat
P: 250-893-0582
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From: Cross, Elaine ENVIEX

To: “Merran Smith"; "Smith Marcia VANM"; Le.ca.s._B_Qb_b.l_ENl..EK
Cc: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX; "reisa.young@teck.com”; Deb Thomson
Subject: Draft agenda for June CSCG meeting

Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:24:39 PM

Attachments: CSCG Agenda Jun 11-12 2018 - v2.docx

Hi Merran and Marcia,

I've taken your ideas for the June meeting and drafted an agenda (please see attached). There are
quite a few items, which means that the timing for each has been reduced.

Action for Co-Chairs: please provide your feedback on this draft agenda.

I'm happy to make adjustments based on your direction.

Thanks,

Elaine

Elaine Cross

A/Project Diretor

Climate Action Secretariat

Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy
P: 250-893-0582
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Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: Merran Smith <merran@cleanenergycanada.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX; 'Smith Marcia VANM'; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Cc: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX; 'reisa.young@teck.com'; Deb Thomson
Subject: Re: Draft agenda for June CSCG meeting

Hi,

I've got to do some research on a few of these. That will take a few weeks. This is a great beginning and thanks so much
Elaine for getting it organized. | think we should hold off on finalizing this — I’d like to talk to a few people before we do
that.

Thanks,
Merran

From: "Cross, Elaine ENV:EX"

Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 at 1:24 PM

To: Merran Smith , Marcia Smith , Bobbi Plecas

Cc: "Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX" , "'reisa.young@teck.com' , Deb Thomson
Subject: Draft agenda for June CSCG meeting

Hi Merran and Marcia,

I’'ve taken your ideas for the June meeting and drafted an agenda (please see attached). There are quite a few items,
which means that the timing for each has been reduced.

Action for Co-Chairs: please provide your feedback on this draft agenda.
I’'m happy to make adjustments based on your direction.

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Marcia and Merran,

Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:30 PM

'merran@cleanenergycanada.org’; 'marcia.smith@teck.com'

Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX; 'deb@cleanenergycanada.org’;
'reisa.young@teck.com'; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Update on Council letter to the Minister

RE: Letter

I’'m writing to provide an update on where we are at with the letter to the Minister, as well as to get your direction on

three questions.

Letter to the Minister

¢ Received approval of the letter from all Council members (excep's.22 who we don’t expect to hear

from).

¢ Signatures have been gathered from all Council members to be included in the letter (except fors.22
¢ We will need a CSCG letterhead prior to the release of the letter.
¢ We are suggesting some final edits to the letter (please see attached email outlining these edits).

Questions:

1. Do you approve the final edits to the letter as indicated in the attached email?

2. How would you like to approach creating a CSCG Council letterhead?

3. More broadly, how do you want to go about strategizing the Council’s communications, both as a group and
individually? Do you think it makes sense to have a communications plan for the Council (maybe something that
could be brought for discussion at the next Council meeting)?

If you could get back to me at your earliest convenience, that would be appreciated.

Thanks,
Elaine

Elaine Cross

A/Project Diretor

Climate Action Secretariat
P: 250-893-0582
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Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Letter

It does. Elaine, will you pls run that by the co-chairs?

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Cc: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Subject: Letter

Hi Bobbi,

We are making tweaks to CSCG letter per below as discussed, which Elaine is preparing to send to Co-chairs.

After talking to GCPE, suggest not linking to our workplan (the narrative) in the letter.

Rather the CSCG refer to it, and then Govt posts it on our website Apr 18 or whenever the consultation starts, along
with link to News release on 2018 strategy and link to Engage BC site to provide comment.

Does this work for you?

Earlier tweaks
pg 2, 4" para, Add word “Solutions” after ‘government’s Climate ....."
Pg 3. remove word “ministerial” and note “some” is crossed out
pg 3. 6" para, change to “approximately 38%”,
Pg. 4, 1* para, change to “approximately 11%”
Pg 4. 2" para, change to “approximately 39%”

Thank you,
Theresa

Theresa Taaffe
Manager, Strategic Partnerships and Engagement

Climate Action Secretariat

778-698-3989
Cell: 250-516-0385
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Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: Merran Smith <merran@cleanenergycanada.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX; 'marcia.smith@teck.com’

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX; Deb Thomson;
'reisa.young@teck.com'; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Update on Council letter to the Minister

| approve the final edits.
Can you/someone there make CSCG letter head?

Yes, there is a need for a communications plan for the council. Thanks for raising this Elaine. And, excellent point, it
would be good to bring to next meeting. Marcia and | should probably talk with whoever might write that up. Perhaps
we should lock at James to help develop this? We could discuss this when we talk with Bobbi a week or two from now. |
don’t have this on the ‘urgent’ bucket (ie we don’t need to discuss this week).

Assuming that you are making the letterhead, can you put the letter on it, with the signature page, with the Principles
attached, and send it all to Marcia and I1? we will then send it to George (I think it needs to come from our email) when
we know that the workplan /narrative is on a website, and ensure that a hard copy is mailed.

Thanks Elaine!
Merran

From: "Cross, Elaine ENV:EX"

Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 at 3:30 PM

To: Merran Smith , Marcia Smith

Cc: Bobbi Plecas, "Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX" , Deb Thomson, "'reisa.young@teck.com
ENV:EX"

Subject: Update on Council letter to the Minister

, "Taaffe, Theresa

Hi Marcia and Merran,

I’'m writing to provide an update on where we are at with the letter to the Minister, as well as to get your direction on
three questions.

Letter to the Minister
¢ Received approval of the letter from all Council members (excep‘s'
from).
e Signatures have been gathered from all Council members to be included in the letter (except for £.22
¢ We will need a CSCG letterhead prior to the release of the letter.
e We are suggesting some final edits to the letter (please see attached email outlining these edits).

42 who we don’t expect to hear

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

Page9 of 104 MOE-2018-82941



Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: Dave Collyer 522
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:44 AM
To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Marcia Smith; Merran Smith
Cc: Dave Collyer; Cross, Elaine ENV:EX
Subject: s.13
s.13
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Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: Horne, Matt <Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:00 PM
To: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX
Cc: merran@cleanenergycanada.org; marcia.smith@teck.com
Subject: s.13
s.13
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s.13

From: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX [mailto:Elaine.Cross@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Aaron Sumexheltza; Dave Collyer; DJ Pohl; Gavin McGarrigle; Gordon Planes; Jill Tipping; Josie Osborne; Karen Tam
Wu; Kathryn Teneese; Lee Loftus; Horne, Matt; Michelle Molnar; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; Susan Yurkovich; Sybil Seitzinger;

XT:Bachrach, Taylor FLNR:IN; Tessica Truong

Cc: CSCG Advisory Council ENV:EX; 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org'; 'marcia.smith@teck.com'; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX;

Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX; 'reisa.young@teck.com'; 'deb@cleanenergycanada.org'
Subject: Reminder - 5.13

s.13

Elaine

Elaine Cross

A/Project Diretor

Climate Action Secretariat
P: 250-893-0582
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Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:41 AM

To: 'marcia.smith@teck.com'

Cc: 'reisa.young@teck.com’; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; 'Merran Smith'; Cameron, Tara D
ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Deb Thomson

Subject: FW: Update on Council letter to the Minister

Attachments: RE: Letter

Hi Marcia,

Please find attached an email outlining the changes to the letter as you requested, and I've also summarized here for
your convenience:

1. After talking to GCPE, suggest not linking to our workplan (the narrative) in the letter. Rather the CSCG refer to
it, and then Govt posts it on our website Apr 18 or whenever the consultation starts, along with link to News
release on 2018 strategy and link to Engage BC site to provide comment.

pg 2, 4" para, Add word “Solutions” after ‘government’s Climate .....’

Pg 3. remove word “ministerial” and note “some” is crossed out

pg 3. 6" para, change to “approximately 38%”,

Pg. 4, 1* para, change to “approximately 11%”

Pg 4. 2™ para, change to “approximately 39%”

SN o

Please let me know if you approve these edits, and once | hear from you I'll finalize the letter.
Thanks!

Elaine

From: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:30 PM

To: 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org' ; 'marcia.smith@teck.com’

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX ; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX ; 'deb@cleanenergycanada.org' ; 'reisa.young@teck.com' ; Taaffe,
Theresa ENV:EX

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
e Received approval of the letter from all Council members (exce‘-_\p's"2
from).
e Signatures have been gathered from all Council members to be included in the letter (except for s.22
¢ We will need a CSCG letterhead prior to the release of the letter.
e We are suggesting some final edits to the letter (please see attached email outlining these edits).

2 who we don’t expect to hear

Questions:
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1. Do you approve the final edits to the letter as indicated in the attached email?

How would you like to approach creating a CSCG Council letterhead?

3. More broadly, how do you want to go about strategizing the Council’s communications, both as a group and
individually? Do you think it makes sense to have a communications plan for the Council (maybe something that
could be brought for discussion at the next Council meeting)?

L

If you could get back to me at your earliest convenience, that would be appreciated.
Thanks,
Elaine

Elaine Cross

A/Project Diretor

Climate Action Secretariat
P: 250-893-0582
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From: Eradley, Adria N ENV:EX
To: Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX; Dobson, Neil ENV:EX

Cc: D"Souza, Don ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Clean Growth Incentive and Clean Investment Program
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:39:29 PM

FYl = Hurrian | think you are the mining guy for the incentive program

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Fradley, Adria N ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Clean Growth Incentive and Clean Investment Program

Iim Lesiuk

Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator
Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia

Mobile: 250.216.5893

Email: tim.lesiuk@gov.bc.ca

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Clean Growth Incentive and Clean Investment Program

JFYI

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Senfé;nfurdmf April 7, 2018 11:06 AM

To:®
Subject: RE: Clean Growth Incentive and Clean Investment Program

s.22

s.13
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From: Merran Smith

To: Gavin McGarrigle

Cc: CSCG Advisory Council ENV:EX; marcia.smith@teck.com; XT:Bachrach, Taylor FLNR:IN; $.22
Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca; lloftus@insulators118.org; mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org; Osborne@tofino.ca; XT:Wiler
Ole FIN:IN; s 22 's22 o picsdir@uvic.ca; aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net;

A ; ; ltipping@wearebctech.com; ¢ 22
Yurkovich, Susan; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Deb Thomson; jstevenson@smithers.ca;
jaclyn.jimenez@vancouver.ca; Young Reisa VANM; vdesousa@insulators118.org; Sandra Brice; NChan®@Uvic.ca;

gferegotto@ktunaxa.org; erosario@wearebctech.com; ho@cofi.org; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim

ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: Communications points from CSCG meeting - April 5/6, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:11:44 AM

Attachments: Message Meetings April 5 and 6 2018.docx

Hi all,

As promised, below and attached are the communications point Marcia and I (and thanks Taylor!)
developed out of our meeting last week. We think we’ve captured the key points we’ve included.
Also, if you’ve not sent in your approval for the letter (we are still missings.22 ) it
would be great to receive them so we can get the letter in to the Minister.

Thanks,

Merran

CSCG Advisory Council Meeting
Messages Meeting April 5, 6, 2018
¢ The Advisory Council met for 1.5 days and discussed and reviewed a number of items including:
o Targets
o Industrial competiveness
o Communications
e The Council also developed a letter to Minister Heyman with our early advice to government. This

letter will be a public document and we are hoping to have it released by April 165,

® Council approved a set of Principles to guide our work. These will be released with the letter.

e Finally, Council reviewed and made suggestions on the government’s work plan, which will also be
made public shortly.

¢ The Council is eager to receive Minister Heyman’s Climate and Clean Growth Strategy this fall, and
looks forward to providing feedback in accordance with our agreed upon principles.
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CSCG Advisory Council Meeting
Maessages Meeting April 5, 6, 2018

¢ The Advisory Council met for 1.5 days and discussed and reviewed a number of items including:
o Targets
o Industrial competiveness
o Communications
¢ The Council also developed a letter to Minister Heyman with our early advice to government. This
letter will be a public document and we are hoping to have it released by April 16"
e Council approved a set of Principles to guide our work. These will be released with the letter.
¢ Finally, Council reviewed and made suggestions on the government’s work plan, which will also be
made public shortly.
e The Council is eager to receive Minister Heyman’s Climate and Clean Growth Strategy this fall, and
looks forward to providing feedback in accordance with our agreed upon principles.
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From: Smith Marcia VANM

To: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Ce: Young Reisa VANM; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; "Merran Smith"; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX;
Deb Thomson

Subject: RE: Update on Council letter to the Minister

Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 6:17:34 PM

Thanks Elaine. I've been looking for the latest version of the letter so | can read with these suggested
edits against it. | don’t seem to have the version of the letter we did in the meeting. Can you send to
me? Thanks Marcia (PS — for future it would be easier to see suggested edits in track changes on the
document in question. That would be a much faster way of reviewing. Thx)

Marcia Smith

Senior Vice President, Sustainability & External Affairs

Teck Resources Ltd.

Tel: 604-699-4616

Email: Marcia.smith@teck.com

From: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Smith Marcia VANM

Cc: Young Reisa VANM ; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX ; 'Merran Smith'; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX ; Taaffe,
Theresa ENV:EX ; Deb Thomson

Subject: FW: Update on Council letter to the Minister

Hi Marcia,

Please find attached an email outlining the changes to the letter as you requested, and I've also
summarized here for your convenience:

1. After talking to GCPE, suggest not linking to our workplan (the narrative) in the letter. Rather
the CSCG refer to it, and then Govt posts it on our website Apr 18 or whenever the
consultation starts, along with link to News release on 2018 strategy and link to Engage BC
site to provide comment.

. pg 2, 4th para, Add word “Solutions” after ‘government’s Climate ....."
. Pg 3. remove word “ministerial” and note “some” is crossed out

IJJ

2
3
4. pg3. 6th para, change to “approximately 38%”,
5. Pg. 4, 1° para, change to “approximately 11%”

"

6. Pg4. nd para, change to “approximately 39%
Please let me know if you approve these edits, and once | hear from you I'll finalize the letter.
Thanks!

Elaine

From: Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:30 PM

To: 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org' <merran@cleanenergycanada.org>; 'marcia.smith@teck.com'
<marcia.smith@teck.com>

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX
<Tara.Cameron@gov.bc.ca>; 'deb@cleanenergycanada.org' <deb@cleanenergycanada.org>;
'reisa.young@teck.com' <reisa.young@teck.com>; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

<Theresa.Taaffe@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Update on Council letter to the Minister
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Hi Marcia and Merran,

I'm writing to provide an update on where we are at with the letter to the Minister, as well as to get
your direction on three questions.

Letter to the Minister

e Received approval of the letter from all Council members (excepts.22 who we
don’t expect to hear from).

e Signatures have been gathered from all Council members to be included in the letter (except
for 522

¢ We will need a CSCG letterhead prior to the release of the letter.

e We are suggesting some final edits to the letter (please see attached email outlining these
edits).

Questions:

1. Do you approve the final edits to the letter as indicated in the attached email?

2. How would you like to approach creating a CSCG Council letterhead?

3. More broadly, how do you want to go about strategizing the Council’'s communications, both
as a group and individually? Do you think it makes sense to have a communications plan for
the Council (maybe something that could be brought for discussion at the next Council
meeting)?

If you could get back to me at your earliest convenience, that would be appreciated.

Thanks,

Elaine

Elaine Cross

A/Project Diretor

Climate Action Secretariat
P: 250-893-0582
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From: CSCG Advisory Council ENV:EX
To: “mg[rgn@; gﬂngng[g},{sanada,gxg"‘ s s AL
"Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca" Ilof‘tus@lnsulatorsHS org"; "Gavin McGarrigle";
mmulnar@dawdsuzukl org"; "Oshorne@tofino.ca"; XT: Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; 'g 22 :
.22 - sayers@uvic.ca®; “picsdir@uvic.ca’;
“karentw@pembina.org"; "kteneese@ktunaxa.org"; “jtipping@wearebctech.com"; 522
"Yurkovich, Susan"

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; "deb@cleanenergycanada.org";
|stevenson@sm ithers.ca"; |aclvn nmenez@vancouver ca Young Relsa VANM
“erosario@wearebctech.com”; M ff Th r NV:

Subject: Interview questions - CSCG
Date: Saturday, January 13, 2018 1:14:47 PM
Attachments: Interview Questions CSCG Members Jan 2018.pdf

Good afternoon, further to the email below, attached please find the questions that will be asked
during your interview next week. | have also posted them on the S/P site. Please take a moment to
review the questions in advance of your scheduled interview time.

Thank you, Tara

Tara Cameron

Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Climate Change

778-698-4842 (office)

250-507-0124 (cell)

From: CSCG Advisory Council ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:04 AM

To: 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org'’; 'marcia.smith@teck.com'; XT:Bachrach, Taylor FLNR:IN;
.22 'Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca'; 'lloftus@insulators118.org'; 'Gavin McGarrigle';
mmolnar@dawdsuzukl org’; '‘Osbhorne@tofino.ca’; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; s.22

.22 'jsayers@uvic.ca’; plCSdII’@UVIC ca'; 'aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net’;
'karentw@pembina.org'; 'kteneese@ktunaxa. org' 'Jtlppmg@wearebctech.com .

.22 "Yurkovich, Susan'

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX;
'deb@cleanenergycanada.org'; 'Yu-Hui.Kiang@teck.com'; 'jstevenson@smithers.ca’;
'jaclyn.jimenez@vancouver.ca'; 'vdesousa@insulators118.org'; 'Sandra.brice@unifor.org’;

'‘NChan@Uvic.ca'; 'gferegotto@ktunaxa.org'; 'erosario@wearebctech.com’; 'ho@cofi.org'
Subject: Follow up

Good morning,

Thanks to all for the great meeting earlier this month. The presentation and draft minutes are on the
sharepoint.

s.17

I'm following up to set up an interview by phone in mid-January with me or my colleague Louise
Takeda.

The interview is designed to gather input on your perspectives regarding priorities going forward,
and builds on the work from our last meeting. Specifically, we are interested in your thoughts on
priorities in the Climate Leadership Team (CLT) recommendations as well as any gaps in those
recommendations that you believe are priorities, or should be addressed over the next two years.
(You can find the CLT recommendations here or in your reading package).

Please let me know ASAP when you have a 30 minute slot between:

Monday, Jan 15 to Friday, Jan 19 for the interview.

I will send the questions and any background information before the call; please feel free to contact
me with any questions.
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Thanks again, and we wish you a wonderful Christmas holiday!
Theresa

Theresa Taaffe

Manager, Strategic Partnerships and Engagement

Climate Action Secretariat

778-698-3989

Cell: 250-516-0385
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status
For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Sector Priorities

B.C.’s GHG Emissions Profile Transportation

e Stable emissions

e In 2015, the province’s GHG emissions were 61.6 Mt CO2e, including e 30% personal, 70% commercial vehicles

1.7 Mt CO2e in offsets from forest management projects.

L D Oil and Gas
e Overall emissions have been stable or declining in most sectors. — . .
e Emissions growing with market demand
2015 Emissions and Sources e Fugitive methane is 19% of emissions
e Electrification is low cost option
1% Manufacturing

e Emissions declining

* Includes mining, smelting and cement
Buildings

* Emissions declining

e 50% of buildings today still here in 2050
Waste

Mfg, Mining & Other e Emissions declining

e Qver 50% of landfill gas currently captured
* Municipalities playing the major role
Forestry and Agriculture

e Emissions stable

e Largest sources from vehicles and manure
Electricity

® Emissions remain low

s 96% of electricity was zero emission in 2015

Buildings

Response:

Please indicate the level of priority for discussing the following sectors at CSCG Advisory Council meetings (with # 1
indicating the highest priority).

Sector Level of Priority

e Transportation 1 0 2 3
e Forestry and Agriculture 10 20 300
e Waste i 2] 30
e Buildings 1 0 2 30
e Manufacturing, mining and other 10 20 300
e Oiland Gas 1 O 20 30
e Electricity 1 0 20 300

Confidential -1- January 2018
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status

For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Targets and Reviews

Summary of CLT Recommendations:

e  Re-affirm 2050 GHG reduction target of 80 percent below 2007 levels

(#1)

e Set new 2030 target of 40 percent below 2007 levels (#2)

e Set 2030 sectoral targets for transportation, industry and the built
environment (#3)
e Review the Climate Leadership Plan and policies at least every 5 years

Response:

Status Update:

e B.C. government remains committed to the
2050 target

e Government acknowledged that it would not
meet its 2020 target and is planning to set a
new 2030 target

e Climate Solutions and Clean Growth Advisory
Council to review progress and report out
every two years.

Please indicate the level of priority for discussing the following recommendation at CSCG Advisory Council meetings
(with # 1 indicating the highest priority).

No. | Recommendations Level of Priority
1 |e Setnew legislated 2030 target of 40 1 0 20 30
percent below 2007 levels (# 2)
2 | e Set 2030 sectoral targets for 1 O 21 30
transportation, industry and the built
environment (#3)
a. 30% for the transportation sector
totalling 6.3MT CO2e 10 2 [ 30
b. 30% for the industrial sector
totalling 8.4 MT CO2e 1 20 30
c. 50% for the built environment
totalling 3.4 MT CO2e. 10 2t R
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status

For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Carbon Pricing & Fiscal Policy

Summary of CLT Recommendations: Status Update:
e B.C.is phasing out PST on electricity
e B.C.israising the carbon tax by $5/tonne in
2018, until it reaches $50/tonne by 2021
s New carbon tax revenue can be used to support

e Lower PST to 6% and eliminate PST on electricity, supported by
incremental carbon tax (#4 and #7a)

e Increase the carbon tax in 2018 by $10/tonne CO2e each year (#5)

e Maintain certain current tax reductions achieved through the carbon e e
tax (#5a), adjust low income and rural/northern tax credits(#5b), and familiesand green Initiatives

establish mechanisms for emissions-intensive, trade exposed (EITE) * The Low Income Climate Action Tax Credit will
industry (#5¢) increase by approximately 17% for 2018/19 in

e Use future tax revenue for technology and innovation, and local line with B.C.’s planned carbon tax increase.

government projects resulting in reductions (#7b and #7c) e Changes to other tax rates are addressed in
e Expand carbon tax coverage to all GHG emission sources in B.C. after yearly budget cycles
five years (#6) e B.C.is working with other Canadian jurisdictions

to review EITE sectors and approaches to
address competitiveness.

s The province has stated its intention to
introduce complementary carbon pricing
measures to address fugitive emissions and
emissions from slash pile burning

Response:

Please indicate the level of priority for discussing the following recommendation at CSCG Advisory Council meetings
(with # 1 indicating the highest priority).

No. | Recommendation Level of Priority
3 | Use of Tax Revenue
e Establish targeted and transparent mechanisms for 1 O 20 3]

emission-intensive, trade-exposed sectors that
mitigate the competitiveness issues created for those
sectors if BC's carbon pricing is materially greater
than jurisdictions with which they compete (#5c)

e Use future tax revenue for technology and 1 0 201 300
innovation(#7b) and local government projects
resulting in reductions (#7c)

4 | Tax Coverage
e Expand carbon tax coverage to all GHG emission 1 [ 20 30
sources in B.C. after five years (#6)

Confidential -3~ January 2018
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status

For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Energy and Utilities

Summary of CLT Recommendations: Status Update:

e |n 2016, clean energy on B.C."s integrated grid
was at 98%

s B.C.requires that by 2020, at least 66% of BC
Hydro’s future incremental demand be met
through conservation/efficiencies

e Change the target for clean energy on the integrated grid to 100%
from 93% by 2025 (#12)

e Instruct BC Hydro to develop a strategy to supply clean electricity
required for electrification of industry (#14)

e Establish a strategy to replace diesel generation in remote
communities with low-GHG electricity (#13), working with First * BCHydro was recently allowed to offer

Nations communities and federal agencies (#26) incentives to transition to clean electricity
e B.C.is creating a roadmap for sustainable

energy generation, innovation, and energy
efficiency and conservation

e Cross government working group coordinating
funding and programs to accelerate transition
of remote communities to low-GHG electricity

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
5 | Clean Power Generation and Supply
e Amend the Clean Energy Act to increase the 10 2 [ 30

target for clean energy on the integrated grid
from 93% to 100% by 2025 (except where fossil
fuel capacity is required for back-up or
reliability)(#12)

e Establish a strategy (including funding) to phase
out, by 2025, diesel generation in remote
communities and replace it with reliable, low-
GHG electricity service(#13), working with First
Nations communities and federal agencies in
communities currently dependent on diesel
generation (#26)

1 0O 20 30

6 | Industry Electrification

e Instruct BC Hydro to develop a strategy to supply | 1 [ 20 30
clean electricity required for electrification of
upstream natural gas, LNG, and associated
infrastructure (#14)

Confidential -4- January 2018
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status

For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Industry, Forestry and Agriculture

Summary of CLT Recommendations:

e Set a goal to reduce fugitive and vented methane emissions by 40%
within five years for upstream natural gas production (#15)

e Update forest policy to use more forest residue for energy (e.g. address
slash pile burning) and increase carbon sequestration (#17)

e Review and update carbon management best practices for the
agriculture sector (#18)

e Amend the Environmental Assessment Act to include the social cost of

carbon (#11)

Response:

Status Update:

e Canada is scheduled to publish final regulations
this Spring to reduce methane emissions from
oil and gas sector by 40-45%, starting in 2020

e B.C.is considering options to address oil and gas
sector methane issues, and is liaising with
Alberta, Saskatchewan and federal governments
on approach

e B.C.'s Forest Carbon Initiative is receiving about
$300 million for forest carbon management
activities, in partnership with federal Low
Carbon Economy Fund

* [ntroducing carbon pricing to address emissions
from slash pile burning is complex; B.C.
ministries are considering options

Please indicate the level of priority for discussing the following recommendation at CSCG Advisory Council meetings
(with # 1 indicating the highest priority).

No.

Recommendation

Level of Priority

7

e Set agoal to reduce methane emissions in
natural gas production by 40% within five years,
through regulating best practice leak reduction
and repair practices and developing methane
reduction and reporting best practices. After
five years, determine if a more ambitious action
is necessary, including expanding coverage of
the carbon tax to such emissions (as in
recommendation #6)

1 0O 20 30

e Update forest policy to use more forest residue
for energy (e.g. address slash pile burning) and
increase carbon sequestration. (#17)

1 0O 20 30]

e Amend the Environmental Assessment Act to
include the social cost of carbon in the
Environmental Assessment process and ensure
consistency with the climate action plan and
carbon pricing signals (#11)

1 0O 20 30]

Confidential
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status

For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Transportation

Summary of CLT Recommendations:

e Establish Zero Emission Vehicle targets for the sale of new light duty
vehicles for 2020, 2025 and 2030 (#19a)
e Expand the Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) — by increasing the standard

to 20 per cent by 2030 (#19b) and broaden the LCFS coverage to include .

all vehicle fuel use except aviation fuel (#19c)
e Support increased commercial transport efficiency (size of vehicles) and

natural gas/propane conversions (#19d) .

e Support increased use of public transit and other mobility options that
reduce GHG emissions (#23)

Response:

Status Update:

B.C.’s Clean Energy Vehicle outreach
program provides savings of up to $5,000 on
new electric vehicles. B.C. has over 6,900
ZEVs and 1,300 charging stations

The LCFS requires 10% reduction in carbon
intensity of transportation fuels by 2020 as
compared to 2010.

Regulations allow utilities to offer incentives
to reduce emissions by replacing diesel with
natural gas in variety of sectors, e.g. buses,
heavy duty vehicles, marine, other
Investments to match federal funding for
transit capital projects, like Evergreen line
B.C. is working with federal government on
public transit/green infrastructure funding
B.C. continues to build cycling infrastructure
through Bike BC and Mayor’s Council Vision

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
10 | Vehicles 10 20 30
e Establishing the following Zero Emission
Vehicle(ZEV) targets for the sale of new light duty
vehicles: (#19a)
i) 10% of sales by 2020
ii) 22.5% of sales by 2025
iii) 30% of sales by 2030
¢ Enhancing incentives and infrastructure necessary
to support both increased commercial
transportation efficiency (size of vehicles) and
natural gas/propane conversions in the commercial
transport sector (including marine) (# 19d)
11 | Fuels 1 0 21 300
¢ Expand the Low Carbon Fuel Standard — by
increasing the standard to 20 per cent by 2030
(#19b) and broadening the LCFS coverage to include
all vehicle fuel use except aviation fuel (#19c¢)
12 | Transit 1 O 201 30
e Support increased use of public transit and other
mobility options that reduce GHG emissions (#23)
-6- January 2018
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status

For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Communities and Built Environment

Summary of CLT Recommendations: Status Update:

e Update the Climate Action Charter to align provincial and community ® Work underway to refresh action under the
goals (#21) Charter, signed by 98% of local governments

e Create a waste-to-resource strategy that reduces GHG emissions from e BCBuilding Code and Energy Efficiency Act set
organic waste and landfills (#22) buildings and equipment standards

e Require new buildings to use low carbon materials and equipment and e 2017 Energy Step Codes sets voluntary path to
meet most of their annual energy needs by on-site renewable energy, net zero energy buildings by 2032
through building code and equipment standards((#20a, #20b and #20d) e B.C./Federal funding announced under Low

e  Encourage retrofits that reduce GHG emissions in existing buildings Carbon Economy Fund to advance waste
through programs (e.g. on-bill financing) (#20c) and equipment

processing and energy efficiency in buildings

e Integrating long term adaptation planning into
B.C. public sector’s carbon neutral
government

e Exploring options for deeper reductions and
promoting low carbon and renewable
materials for public sector buildings in
addition to LEED Gold

standards (#20d)

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
13 | New Buildings
e Commencing in 2016, require that all new public 10 201 301

sector buildings increase the use of materials that
sequester carbon, and have the capacity of meeting
most of their annual energy needs by on-site
renewable energy (#20a)

e Revisions to the building code that require new
buildings to (i) increase use of materials that
sequester carbon and (ii) have the capacity of
meeting most of their annual energy needs by on-
site renewable energy within 10 years (#20b)

14 | Retrofits

e Programs (such as on-bill financing) that encourage |1 [ 20 30]
retrofits that reduce GHG emissions and encourage
energy efficiency in existing building stock (#20c)

15 | Equipment and Appliances

e Standards that transition the market to high- 1 0 20 30
efficiency electric heating equipment, building
components and appliances (#20d)

Confidential -7- January 2018
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B.C. Climate Leadership Team Recommendations - Summary and Status

For the CLT's complete recommendations and full report, go to: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/

Adaptation and Climate Risk

Status Update:

e 2015-2020 natural resource strategy
integrates climate change into natural
resource programs, operations, management
decisions

Summary of CLT Recommendations:

e Update forest and agriculture policy, regulation and protected
areas strategies to account for climate change impacts (#16)

e Update by 2020 hazard maps (#24a), use First Nations traditional
knowledge when appropriate as part of hazard mapping (#25a); and
invest in sufficient monitoring systems (#24b)

e Increase communications to public (#24d)

e Resource the research of climate change impacts on the inherent
and treaty rights of indigenous people (#25b)

e Forest Carbon Initiative includes adaptation
measures (e.g. rehabilitating forests) and will
strengthen partnerships with First Nations

e Six important agricultural regions are
advancing adaptation based on assessments

s New funding to UBCM for emergency
preparedness and flood protection

e Office of Auditor General audit on climate
change risks

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
16 | BC Policy Frameworks
e Develop a framework to guide government's management | 1 [ 20 30

of the risks associated with a changing climate (#24c)

¢ Update current forest and agriculture policy, regulation
and protected areas strategies to account for climate
change impacts (#16)

17 | Mapping and Monitoring

e Update by 2020 hazard maps for all climate related 1 [ 20 301
hazards (#24a)

¢ |nvest in sufficient monitoring systems, especially in the
areas with monitoring information gaps, to ensure the
change can be managed effectively (#24b)

18 | First Nations and Adaptation 1 [ 20 301

¢ Traditional knowledge should be used when appropriate
as part of the hazard mapping information (25a)

e Allocate appropriate resources for research and modelling
of the impacts of climate change on the inherent and
treaty rights of indigenous people (#25b)

19 | Communications 1 O 200 30

e |ncrease communications to public on climate change
adaptation and mitigation (#24d)
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From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Date:
s.13

CSCG Advi C il ENV:EX: " @ g"; "marcia.smith@teck.com"; XT:
Taylor FLNR:IN; ¢ 22 "Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca"; "lloftus@insulators118.org"; "Gavin

McGarrigle"; "mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org”; "Osborne@t
5.22 "isa::ﬂ[ﬁ@!ﬂ 'c :an. LU

"Yurkovich, Susan"

ofino.ca”; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; 's 22

L 822

Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; "deb@cleanenergycanada.org";

.ca"; "Young Reisa VANM";

"jstevenson@smithers.ca"; "jaclyn.jimenez@vancouver
", i s =

@insul 118.0rg": "
"erosario@ | h.com"; "ho@cofi.org"
RE: Interview questions - CSCG

Monday, January 15, 2018 9:51:33 AM
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From: Cameron, Tara D ENVIEX

To: _mﬂmn@cmanﬂnﬂma marcia.smith@teck.com’; XT:Bachrach. Taylor FLNR:IN;
"Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca"; "lloftus@insulators118.org"; "Gavin McGarrlgIe";

mmulnar@dawdsuzukl org"; "Osborne@tofino.ca"; ¢ 22 "picsdir@uvic.ca";
“aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net"; Jsa.mnm@p_e.mnmmg_, “kteneese@ktunaxa.org"; “jtipping@wearebctech.com®;
'8.22 » WYurkovich, Susan"

Cc: CSCG Advisory Council ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa
ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Subject: Jan 31 Communications

Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:01:28 PM

Attachments: Done Today.docx

Hello All, attached is the communications piece from today’s meeting.
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
To: "merran@cleanenergycanada . ith@teck.com"s

XT:Bachrach, Taylor FLNR:IN;
5.22 » "Matt. Hurne@vancuuver ca"; "lloftus@insulators118.org"; "Gavin McGarrigle";
"mmulnar@_dawdsuzukl org", "Osborne@tofino.ca"; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; g 22
.22 » ljsayers@uvic.ca"; "picsdir@uvic.ca"; "aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net";
", “kteneese@ktunaxa.org™; jtipping@wearebctech.com’; 5.22

"Yurkovich, Susan"

Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; "deb@cleanenergycanada.org"; "jstevenson@smithers.ca";
"|ac|yn ||menez@vancouver ca"; "Young Reisa VANM"; "vdesausa@msulatorsﬂs org";
03 brice@unif " "NChan@ - "gferegotto@ktunaxa.org"; "erosario@wearebctech.com”s
"ho@cofi.org"; Ia_a&.Le_eﬁ.a_EM_E_ Lgs_uLLLE_MLﬁx ﬂsga_a._B_o_bb_ENMX

Subject: CSCG Feb 19 Materials
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 6:11:53 PM
Attachments: s.13

Good evening, Monday’s agenda has been updated slightly. | have uploaded it to the s/p site
s.17

s.13

| hope you have a great weekend.
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

To: “merran@cleanenergycanada.org"; "marcia.smith@teck.com"; XT:Bachrach, Taylor FLNR:IN;
5.22 "Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca"; "lloftus@insulators118.org"; "Gavin McGarrigle";
"mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org"; "Osborne@tofino.ca”; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; 5 22
5.22 “picsdir@uvic.ca"; "aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net"; Jsmw@p.&mbma.mg_.
“kteneese@ktunaxa.org"; “Jtipping@wearebctech.com"; g 22
Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Js_ca_a._B_o_b_b_E_M__E_
Subject: Communications_Feb 19
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:13:43 PM
Attachments: Communications Feb 19.docx

Attached please find the communications messages discussed at today’s meeting. Also the CSCG

generic email address is CSCG.AdvisoryCouncil@gov.bc.ca.
Thank you, Tara

778-698-4842
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Oord, Haydee ENV:EX

From: CSCG Advisory Council ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:31 PM

To: 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org’; 'marcia.smith@teck.com'; XT:Bachrach, Taylor
FLNRIN; s.22 ' 'Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca’;
'lloftus@insulators118.org’; 'Gavin McGarrigle'; 'Osborne@tofino.ca’; XT:Wiler, Ole
FIN:IN; s.22 8.22 'picsdir@uvic.ca’;
‘aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net’; 'karentw@pembina.org'; 'kteneese@ktunaxa.org’;
'ftipping@wearebctech.com’; s.22 "Yurkovich, Susan'

Cc: '‘deb@cleanenergycanada.org’; ‘jstevenson@smithers.ca’;

jaclyn.jimenez@vancouver.ca'; 'Young Reisa VANM'; 'vdesousa@insulators118.org’;
'Sandra.brice@unifor.org’; 'NChan@Uvic.ca'; 'gferegotto@ktunaxa.org’;
‘erosario@wearebctech.com’; ‘ho@cofi.org’; 'mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org'

Subject: David Suzuki Foundation presents Charged Up -- You're invited to a party on Feb 28th
with David Suzuki and CEO Stephen Cornish

CSCG Members, Michelle would like to extend an invitation to you to attend the following Feb 28 event. While the rsvp
period has ended, if you are interested in attending please let Michelle know (mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org) and
she will put your name on the VIP list.

Speakers:
CEO Stephen Carnish
Dr. David Suzuki

DAVID SUZUKI FOUNDATION PRESENTS:

¢S mman C H A R G E D U P

A celebration of renewable communities

Thanks 1o our event sponsors

Vancity “scoeney #ichargedup

David Suzuki Foundation presents Charged Up

1
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A Celebration of Renewable Communities

Please join us on February 28, 2018 for a celebration of renewable communities and so much
more!

Come meet our new CEO Stephen Cornish, hear David Suzuki speak with community
leaders, and help us launch Charged Up, our new community renewable energy project.

When: Wednesday February 28, 2018

4:30pm: Networking and light local fare

6pm: Formal program begins

Where: Vancity Theatre - 1181 Seymour St, Vancouver, BC

RSVP here. Deadline is February 15th. Reserve early as there is limited seating.

Any questions? Don't hesitate to contact Jill at jmorton@davidsuzuki.org. For more
information about the project, visit the Charged Up website.

We hope you can make it! It would be lovely to see you there.
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From: CSCG Advisory Council ENVIEX
To: “aaron.sumexhelza@Inib.net’; s 22 i “Gavin McGarrigle';
"jtipping@wearebctech.com"; "karentw@pembina.org"; "kteneese@ktunaxa.org";

5.22
Iluftus@msulators‘l 18.0rg"; "marcia.smith@teck.com"; "Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca";
“merran@cleanenergycanada.org"; "mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org"; "Osborne@tofino.ca"; "picsdir@uvic.ca';
s 22 XT:Bachrach, Taylor FLNR:IN; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; _‘Lu.LIsw_r.'n._S.us.a_n_
Cc: CSCG Advisory Council ENV;E ; dgh@glg@ngngrgﬁ;g nada.org"; "erosari g@wggrgb;_tg; com

gfereguttu@ktunaxa org"; "ho@cofi.org"; aclyn jimenez@vancouver.ca"; "jstevenson@smithers.ca";
"NChan@Uvic.ca"; "Sandra.brice@unifor.org"; "vdesousa@insulators118.org"; "Young Reisa VANM"; Plecas

Bobbi ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENVIEX

Subject: CSCG - GLOBE Information
Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:11:33 AM
Attachments: GLOBE Forum 2018 - Complimentary Visitor Pass.pdf

Good morning, further to the February CSCG meeting, below is some information on GLOBE,
including how to receive a complimentary ticket to the Innovation Expo and welcome
reception. If you have any questions or if you have any trouble accessing any of the links,
please let me know.

Thank you, Tara

250-507-0124

GLOBE FORUM 2018

The GLOBE Series is hosting GLOBE 2018 in Vancouver, British Columbia (BC) from March 14
to 16, 2018 (https://www.globeseries.com/forum/). The GLOBE Series is North America’s
largest and longest-running conference series dedicated to environmental and cleantech

business innovation. Over 50 countries and 2,000 business and government leaders are
expected to attend GLOBE 2018.

The prevailing theme for GLOBE Forum 2018 is ‘Disrupting Business as Usual,” and the
subtheme is the ‘State of our Oceans’—putting a spotlight on the plight of our oceans, and the
role business, government, and civil society can play to protect them. The conference format
is a mix of armchair dialogues, roundtables, salon-style gatherings; lively debates, SPARK talks
and opportunities for active participation.

The GLOBE Innovation Expo is open for the duration of the conference and provides an
opportunity to drive business by matching buyers with innovative cleantech solutions. At this
year’s exhibition, the BC booth will highlight BC’s progress in clean technology and climate
action, as well as promoting the upcoming BC Tech Summit. BC’'s booth will be located in the
centre of one of the ‘Technology Clusters,” acting as an anchor for small kiosks featuring 32 BC
cleantech startup companies.

We have complimentary visitor passes to the Globe Innovation Expo for all of the conference
days but you need to register first through this link, using the code VISIT2018:
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https://www.globeseries.com/forum/register/. Additional information can be found in the
attached PDF.

We also have 12 complimentary invitations to Tuesday evening’s Welcome Reception,
available on a first come first served basis. If you are interested in attending, you will need to
register for the Innovation Expo first. Once you have registered, please let Tara know and she
can add your name to the welcome reception attendee list.

Tuesday, March 13, 2018
7:00pm — 9:00pm
Location: Innovation Expo, Vancouver Convention Centre (East Building)

This reception will kick-start the event and set the stage for the next three days. Delegates can
mingle with exhibitors in the Innovation Expo and enjoy a fun night of music and entertainment
while connecting with friends old and new over delicious food and drinks.

Featuring DJ Pri and Magician, Rod Boss!

If you would like to register to attend the full GLOBE conference, we are able to offer a
discounted rate of $995 + tax per person. This includes the Innovation Expo and welcome
reception, plus attendance at all of the speakers, panels, etc. Please use the link below to
access this discounted rate.

How To Register As An Exhibitor Delegate
To register the discounted delegates, at a rate of $995 + tax, please follow these instructions:

1. Open our online registration system: GLOBE Forum 2018 Registration

2. Select ‘Exhibiting Delegate’ as your attendee role on the first page

a. If you are registering on behalf of someone else, remember to enter their information and
not your own

3. When prompted for an access code on the next page, enter: GFEXD18
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The Leadership
Summit for

Sustainable
Business

FORUM 2018

Your complimentary ticket %@6\
to the Innovation Expo

THE FUTURE BELONGS TO THOSE WHO INNOVATE

Join us for solutions, services and contacts that will
transform your business.

New for 2018: Our Innovation Clusters focus on smart grid,
high-performing buildings, sustainable mobility, water
innovation, and carbon capture, utilization and storage '

RECEIVE ACCESS TO:

® |atest sustainable technologies ® special presentations _ o e

® regional and national pavilions ® investor pitches

® workshops ® interactive exhibits

Register online with the code: ]
VISIT2018 cast buillding

Admits one.
Valid for all three days of expo.
Not valid for B2B activities or
Conference access.
Ticket not for resale.

globeseries.com/forum/register @GLOBE_Series #GLOBEforum



From: Cameron, Tara D ENVIEX

To: -aaron.sumexheltza@lnib.net’; s 22 $.22 “Gavin McGarrigle”;
5.22 : "jtipping@wearebctech.com”; "karentw@pembina.org”; "kteneese@ktunaxa.org";

"lloftus@insulators118.org"; "marcia.smith@teck.com"; "Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca";

WWWW

s.22 . XT:Bachrach, Taylor FLNR:IN; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; "Yurkovich, Susan"
Cc: "deb@cl ggngngrgg;gnggg,grg ; "erpsario@wearebctech ,;gm i gfgrggg_t_tg@lg; inaxa.org"; "ho@cofi.org’ ;

"jaclyn.jimenez@vancouver.ca"; "jstevenson@smithers.ca"; "NChan@Uvic.ca"; "Sandra.brice@unifor.org";
"vdesousa@insulators118.org”; "Young Reisa VANM"; Ireland Shannon L ENV:EX; Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX;

Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENVIEX

Subject: CSCG - April meeting materials
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 6:55:33 PM
Attachments: CSCG Agenda Apr 5-6 2018 final.pdf

Good evening, after discussing with the council Co-chairs, we have posted the first set of materials
for the April 5 and 6 CSCG meeting to the s/p site s.17
s.17
e Agenda
e Draft Communications Strategy (Document #4)
e Principles (Document #5)
e Competitiveness_Clean Growth Incentive Program ppt (Document #6)
Additional materials will be posted next week in advance of the meeting.

On April 5t the meeting will start at 9am, with breakfast and coffee/tea available starting at
8:30am. On Apr 6, the meeting will start at 8:30, with breakfast and coffee/tea available starting at
8am.

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

From: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 6:40 PM
To: CSCG Advisory Council ENV:EX
Subject: FW: CSCG - April meeting materials
Attachments: s.12

From: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 6:39 PM

To: 'aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net'; 'collyer.dr@gmail.com’; 'dj.pohl.15@gmail.com’; 'Gavin McGarrigle';
'gordonplanes@icloud.com’; 'jtipping@wearebctech.com'; 'karentw@pembina.org'; 'kteneese@ktunaxa.org';
'lloftus@insulators118.org'; 'marcia.smith@teck.com'; 'Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca'; 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org’;
'mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org'; 'Osborne@tofino.ca’; 'picsdir@uvic.ca’; 'tesicca.truong@gmail.com'; XT:Bachrach, Taylor
FLNR:IN; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; "Yurkovich, Susan'

Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Subject: RE: CSCG - April meeting materials

Good evening, the remaining materials have now been posted to the CSCG SharePoint site and are attached. The
agenda has been revised but the timing has not changed. We will bring hard copies of the attached meeting material.

| would also like to remind you of the Just Transition Summit happening on April 5 and 6. Council members are invited
to both the Friday evening event and to the afternoon of April 6. If you are interested in attending, I've attached
additional information that was shared with me yesterday.

Thank you, Tara

From: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 6:56 PM

To: 'aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net'; 'collyer.dr@gmail.com’; 'dj.pohl.15@gmail.com'; 'Gavin McGarrigle';
'‘gordonplanes@icloud.com’; 'jtipping@wearebctech.com'; 'karentw@pembina.org'; 'kteneese@ktunaxa.org’;
'lloftus@insulators118.org’; 'marcia.smith@teck.com'; 'Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca'; 'merran@cleanenergycanada.org’;
'mmolnar@davidsuzuki.org'; 'Osborne@tofino.ca'; 'picsdir@uvic.ca'; 'tesicca.truong@gmail.com'; XT:Bachrach, Taylor
FLNR:IN; XT:Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; "Yurkovich, Susan'

Cc: 'deb@cleanenergycanada.org’; 'erosario@wearebctech.com’; 'gferegotto@ktunaxa.org'; 'ho@cofi.org’;
'jaclyn.jimenez@vancouver.ca'; 'jstevenson@smithers.ca'; 'NChan@Uvic.ca'; 'Sandra.brice@unifor.org’;
'vdesousa@insulators118.org'; 'Young Reisa VANM'; Ireland, Shannon L ENV:EX; Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX; Laaksonen-
Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: CSCG - April meeting materials

Good evening, after discussing with the council Co-chairs, we have posted the first set of materials for the April 5 and 6
CSCG meeting to the s/p site s.17

s.17

Agenda

Draft Communications Strategy (Document #4)

Principles (Document #5)

Competitiveness_Clean Growth Incentive Program ppt (Document #6)

e o o @

1
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Additional materials will be posted next week in advance of the meeting.

On April Sth, the meeting will start at 9am, with breakfast and coffee/tea available starting at 8:30am. On Apr 6, the
meeting will start at 8:30, with breakfast and coffee/tea available starting at 8am.

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

From: Lynn Bueckert <LBueckert@bcfed.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 8:23 PM

To: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

Subject: Invite to Just Transition Summit - April 5 & 6
Hi Tara,

The BC Federation of Labour is co-hosting a Just Transition Summit , along with the Just Transition Centre of
the International Trade Union Confederation, the Canadian Labour Congress, the Vancouver and District
Labour Council and the New Westminster and District Labour Council on Thursday, April 5 & Friday, April 6,
2018 in Vancouver BC.

Sharan Burrow, General Secretary of the International Trade Union Confederation, will be joining us for the
Summit. As well, local, Canadian and International speakers from New Zealand, Denmark, Norway, and the
USA will share their experiences that show how they are addressing just transition in their communities and
how it can bring more and better jobs while creating a thriving economy.

The Summit will focus its local discussion on municipalities in the lower mainland and on two sectors: building
construction and transit and transportation.

The April 5" session is an evening event, held at the Creekside Community Centre, 1 Athletes Way, Vancouver.
The event runs from 5:30 pm (Registration), 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm (Session), followed by a wine and cheese
reception from 8:00 pm - 9:00 pm.

The April 6" event is an invitation only roundtable discussion that will bring together approximately 60 key
leaders in the labour, business, first nations and environment community, and local politicians. Minister
Heyman from the provincial government will also be joining us for the last part of the day. . We'll discuss how
climate plans can create good jobs, how to make sure the transition to a low carbon economy does not strand
workers or communities, and why it’s essential to engage workers and communities in shaping climate plans.
The event is scheduled for 8:00 am - 4:00 pm and will be held at Creekside Community Centre, 1 Athlete's
Way, Vancouver, BC.

| am writing to invite the members of the Climate Solutions and Clean Growth Council to attend both events. |
understand that the Council has scheduled a meeting for those dates and the meetings end at noon on Friday,
April 6th. We would be pleased if they were available to join us Friday afternoon to hear the discussion. The
afternoon agenda includes the following 2 panels and discussions:

13:00 Just Transition and the building sector

Vancouver’s Just Transition to green buildings and construction; retrofitting buildings in Toronto
Roundtable discussion - Moderator: Joey Hartman, President, Vancouver & District Labour Council
- John Cartwright, Toronto and York Region Labour Council
- Lee Loftus, former President, BC Building Trades
- Laura Dupont, Councillor, Port Coquitlam
- Dave Ramslie, VP for Sustainable Development, Concert Properties
14:15 Coffee Break
14:30 Looking Ahead, Looking Outside — Just Transition and the Province BC - climate targets and cooperation
with other provinces, States and First Nations
Moderator: Irene Lanzinger, President British Columbia Federation of Labour
1
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Minister George Heyman, Environment Ministry, British Columbia

Judith Sayers, President, Nuu-Chah-Nulth Tribal Council

Josh Alpert, Director of Special Projects, C40

Sharan Burrow, General Secretary, International Trade Union Confederation

15:30 Next Steps and Conclusion Joey Hartman, President, Vancouver & District Labour Council Janet
Andrews, Secretary -Treasurer, New Westminster & District Labour Council

| know that your schedules are busy but | am hopeful you are available to attend at least a portion of the
Summit to participate in a rich discussion regarding how we might arrive at a Just Transition together. We look
forward to your participation in the Summit. | look forward to hearing from you at your convenience.

Lynn Bueckert
Executive Director

BC Federation of Labour
200-5118 Joyce Street
Vancouver, BC
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From: Merran Smith
To: ESEQ Advisory Counci EN!,EE 'marcia.sm ;h@;g;k.ggm"; - ;
"Matt.Horne@vancouver.ca"; "lloftus@insulators118.org"; "Gavin McGarrigle";

M@M&, 'Oshorne@tofino.ca"; XT Wiler, Ole FIN:IN; £.22
522 “picsdir@uvic.ca"; "aaron.sumexheltza@Inib.net"; Jsa:ﬁmm@mm.nm
“kteneese@ktunaxa.org"; "jtipping@wearebctech.com”; 5 22

Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Deb Thomson; |§§gugn§g n@smithers.ca"; Q;Ign ||mgngz@vgn;g! er.ca";
"Young Reisa VANM"; "vdesousa@insulators118.org"; "Sandra.brice@unifor.org"; "NChan@Uvic.ca";
"gferegotto@ktunaxa.org"; "erosario@wearebctech.com"; "ho@cofi.org"; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim

ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: Letter from CSCG council to government - final draft and sign off
Date: Sunday, April 8, 2018 1:53:58 PM
Attachments: s.13

Dear Climate Advisory team,
Thanks for the great meetings on Thursday and Friday last week. As promised, we have attached two
versions of the advice letter to government that we jointly wrote on Friday morning — a tracked
changes and clean version.
As agreed, we have taken a very light-touch edit to the letter to:

1. Clean up typos, grammatical errors, and duplication

2. Ensure a consistent active (vs. passive) voice

3. Added headings

Next Steps

As soon as possible, but no later than Wednesday April el please respond to this email with
your approval. It would be ideal if you could simply respond with the word “Approved”. This will be
your approval for us to attach your signature to the letter as presented here. [For those that did not
provide a signature, CAS will be reaching out to you.]

We all left the meeting Friday in support of the letter, and we’re not expecting to re-open any of the
text. If you cannot approve the letter, please send us your suggested changes. We will collect those
for re-circulation however, given the significant time we spent as a group on the letter we request
that your changes only be substantial and significant such that you cannot sign the letter as is. We
are hoping that this won’t be the case.

Finally,s.22

We will be phoning each of you to walk through the letter and process we used to achieve it.
Thanks again for a great couple of days and we look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Merran and Marcia
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
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